
  

    

 
TO: COMMISSIONERS 
 

FROM: Jeffrey J. Morrissette, State Fire Administrator 
 

DATE: September 30, 2025 

 

NOTICE OF THE SEPTEMBER 30, 2025, SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COMMISSION 

 

You are hereby notified that the next meeting of the Commission on Fire Prevention & Control will be 

held as an in person and remote meeting via Teams on Tuesday, September 30, 2025 @ 8:30 a.m.   

1111 Country Club Road, Middletown, CT – Room 245 

 

 
 

“AGENDA” 

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Introduction of Guests: 

Welcome by Commissioner Ronnell A. Higgins 

Welcome by Chairman Paul Januszewski 

 

2. Approval of minutes of: 

June 24, 2025 Meeting Minutes (previously Distributed) 

 

3. Committee Reports: 

  Staff Report June 15, 2025 – September 14, 2025 (Previously Distributed) 

   

4. Unfinished Business: 

DESPP Budget/Staffing/Administrative and Divisional Updates 

 

5. New Business 

  Commission Mission and Moving forward 

 

6. Comments from the public 

 

7. Matters to be raised by Commissioners and Staff 

 

8. Adjournment 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Next Meetings:  Tuesday, October 28, 2025 @ 9:30 a.m. 

 

 

 

Enclosures 

 
 

TEL: (860) 627-6363 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

COMMISSION ON FIRE PREVENTION AND CONTROL 

OFFICE OF STATE FIRE ADMINISTRATION 

 

 
34 PERIMETER RD. WINDSOR LOCKS, CONNECTICUT 06096 

 

Jeffrey J. Morrissette 

State Fire Administrator 
  


